
Leftick, Hilary

From: Lemkay, Kevin
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 11:34 AM
To: Leftick, Hilary; Khaiati, Nadia
Subject: FW: GPHIN

FYI from Health earlier today.

Kevin

 Original Message 
From: Webster, Lhori (HC/SC) <lhori.webster@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 9:50 AM
To: Lemkay, Kevin <Kevinlemkay@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Exton, Adam (HC/SC) <adam.exton@canada.ca>; Bakht, Tahiya (HC/SC) <tahiya.bakht@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: GPHIN

Hi Kevin;

Yes all possible panelists will be with PMO appointments today and we're looking to announce as soon as possible. The
panel would report the Minister so wouldn't require cabinet approval.

Let me know if you want to chat further

Lhori

> On Oct 1, 2020, at 9:38 AM, Lemkay, Kevin <Kevinlemkay@pnno-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

> Thanks Adam,

> Lhori/Tahiya, can you confirm the names are coming to the PMO appointments today and share any other info you
have on the process? Hoping to get some intel on a timeline, if the appointment is Ministerial or needs cabinet approval
and when a possible announcement might be possible?

> Happy to chat on the phone if easier, I'm at 613-408-5568.

> Thanks,
> Kevin

 Original Message 
> From: Exton, Adam (HC/SC) <adam.exton@canada.ca>
> Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 9:01 AM
> To: Lemkay, Kevin <Kevinlemkay@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
> Cc: Webster, Lhori (HC/SC) <lhori.webster@canada.ca>; Bakht, Tahiya (HC/SC) <tahiya.bakht@canada.ca>

> Subject: GPHIN

> Hi Kevin,

1


